



Ms. TUULI TIMONEN, LL.M

A versatile lawyer with close to 15 years of professional experience gained both from the world leading international arbitration practice of a global law firm and from the patent licensing team of a global technology company. Experience includes negotiating and drafting global agreements, including settlement agreements; participating both as outside counsel and as a party in international dispute resolution proceedings; supporting clients from all around the world in a variety of industries in disputes arising at different stages of their projects; lecturing and publishing on dispute resolution related matters globally.

Multiple recognitions as one of the "Future Leaders in Arbitration". Several speaking engagements at international conferences and a number of articles authored around the themes of governing law clauses and dispute resolution clauses, in particular in the energy sector.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NOKIA TECHNOLOGIES, Espoo (Finland)

Senior Licensing Manager October 2019 – current

- Member of Nokia Technologies' global patent licensing team
- Working on several high-profile international patent licensing deals and related dispute resolution proceedings, as well as other matters related to the management of a global standard essential patent portfolio.

WHITE & CASE LLP, Paris (France), Helsinki (Finland), New York (USA)

Senior Associate, Associate September 2010 – October 2019

- Member of White & Case's world leading international arbitration team, working in different offices of the firm.
- Worked on several high-value cross border matters.
- Between 2016 and 2019, sole dispute resolution practitioner in the Helsinki office, providing a wide range of support on dispute resolution and choice of law related matters, in addition to representing clients in ongoing international arbitration proceedings.
- Examples of cases and projects worked on:
 - Advised a group of Export Credit Agencies ("ECA") on the financing of a large power plant project.
 - Advised a European airline in its dispute arising out of an SPA over a target company providing catering services, including in the resulting settlement.
 - Represented the owner of a nuclear power plant in a complex multijurisdictional dispute with the supplier as a member of a cross-boarded team of attorneys. The dispute involved mediation proceedings; negotiations; an interim measure application; applications and appeals to the European Commission; and the preparation of parallel arbitration proceedings.
 - Represented several clients in minority share redemption arbitrations.
 - Represented a client in an ICC arbitration regarding the design and construction of a nuclear power plant. In charge of several claims (relating, e.g. to information security, I&C systems, I&C platforms), with claim amounts varying from 300,000 euro to 350 million euro.
 - Represented a buyer in a crossborder M&A arbitration involving complex jurisdictional issues and conflicting governing law clauses.
 - Advised an Asian supplier of wind power plants in its dispute arising out of a sale and delivery contract with a European purchaser.
 - Advised a client on possible causes of action against an American debtor under an agreement providing for the exclusive right to manufacture and assemble a certain number of high technology products.
 - Advised a client on cross-border patent and trademark dispute involving conflicting dispute resolution clauses.
 - Worked on a number of *pro bono*-cases, e.g. in the areas of asylum and public international law.



ÉCOLE FRANCAISE DU BARREAU (PARIS BAR SCHOOL), Paris (France)

Instructor, January 2012 –May 2012, Paris France

- Teacher of “Anglo – American Legal Systems” – class in parallel to employment at White & Case LLP.

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, New York (USA)

Research Assistant, January 2010 – May 2010

- Conducted legal research on conflict of laws and international litigation for Professor Andreas Lowenfeld.

WHITE & CASE LLP Paris (France)

“**Juriste Salarie**” (“non-bar qualified lawyer”), **Legal clerk** (July 2008 - July 2009)

- Represented the State of Ukraine in an ICSID arbitration arising under the Ukraine-United States BIT and involving claims of discrimination and violation of fair and equitable treatment (*Joseph Charles Lemire v. Ukraine*).
- Represented a Middle East investor against an African State in an ICC arbitration and advised the client in connected enforcement proceedings.
- Represented a Canadian seller in an antitrust dispute against a European buyer in an ICC arbitration.
- Conducted legal research on issues in commercial arbitration, investment arbitration and international commercial law, represented and advised clients during pre-arbitration phase and in arbitration and enforcement proceedings, conducted factual research, drafted memoranda and participated in filings, client meetings and hearings.

KOPIOSTO RY, Copyright Organization, Helsinki (Finland)

Project Assistant, June 2006 – October, 2007 (summer employment)

- Participated in the distribution of royalties, conducted research on editors’ needs concerning the electronic publication of journals and newspapers.
- Conducted research on the right holders of various publications, conducted research on a copyrights’ violation case, updated the right holders’ database and participated in the improving of the database.

HON. PATRICK JACQ, VICE-PRESIDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL OF NICE, Nice (France)

Judicial Intern, June, 2006 – July, 2006

- Participated in hearings and in preliminary meetings of the Court, assessed the admissibility of claims and presented them to Hon. Patrick Jacq.

EDUCATION

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, New York (USA)

- Master of Laws (LLM), International Legal Studies, May 2010
- White & Case LLP Commercial Lawyer Scholarship

UNIVERSITE DE PARIS 2, PANTHEON-ASSAS, Paris (France)

- Master of Laws in Law of International Economic Relations, September 2008
- First in class, with honors
- Topic of Master Thesis: “Revocability of an Offer under the UN Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods (“CISG”)”

UNIVERSITE DE NICE SOPHIA-ANTIPOLIS, Nice (France)

- Bachelor in Laws (“*license*”), June 2006
 - With honors
- General University Studies Diploma (“*D.E.U.G*”), June 2005
 - First in class, with highest honors



AWARDS AND HONORS

- Selected as “Future Leader in Arbitration” by Who’s Who Legal in 2017, 2018 and 2019 (for 2019, see <https://www.whitecase.com/firm/awards-rankings/ranking/whos-who-legal-recommends-37-white-case-arbitration-lawyers-leaders>)
- Lawyer Monthly Private Client Awards 2017 – Arbitration and Mediation Lawyer of the Year, Finland

BAR STATUS AND OTHER MEMBERSHIPS

- Board Member of the Arbitration Institute of the Finnish Chamber of Commerce (January 2019-present).
- New York Bar, admitted in April 2011 (passed Bar Exam in July 2010).
- Founder and former President of NYU’s International Arbitration Association.
- Former board member of Young Arbitration Club Finland (2015-2017).
- ICC Young Arbitrators Forum, International Bar Association, ICDR Young & International, SCC Young Arbitrators Stockholm, New York Bar Association.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Finnish (native speaker), French (fluent), English (fluent), Swedish (reading/basic writing).

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS AND SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- Editor and co-author of book “Governing Law and Dispute Resolution Clauses in the Petroleum Sector” (to be published in 2022 by Edward Elgar Publishing)
- Co-author of chapter on “Key Stakeholders in Midstream & Downstream Activities in the Oil and Gas Sector” Practice Note, LexisNexis (2019)
- Co-author of chapter “Governing Law and Dispute Resolution in Case of Default”, in Joint Operating Agreement, Rocky Mountain Mineral Law Foundation (2018)
- Editor and co-author of book “Arbitration in Finland”, YACF (2017)
- Co-author of chapter on “Recent Trends in International Arbitration”, in 80-year Anniversary Book of the Board on Business Practices of the Finnish Chamber of Commerce, Finnish Chamber of Commerce (2017)
- Co-author of article on “Attracting International Arbitrations through the Adoption of a Predictable and Transparent Legislation – the advantages of UNCITRAL Model Law for an aspiring seat”, in *Scandinavian Studies in Law*, Vol. 63 (2017)
- Co-author of chapter on “Key Stakeholders in Midstream & Downstream Activities in the Oil and Gas Sector” in The Encyclopedia of Oil and Gas Law, Vol. II, Globe Law and Business (2015)
- Several speaking engagements relating to energy disputes and commercial arbitration. Examples of speaking engagements include:
 - Moderator of panel on force majeure and hardship clauses at the University of Helsinki (March 2019)
 - Moderator of panel on “Conflict Diagnosis, Conflict Resolution Strategies and Versatile Use of ADR Mechanisms – How to Use These Tools for Strategic and Effective Conflict Resolution?” at the Helsinki International Arbitration Day (upcoming, May 2019)
 - Lecturing at the University of Helsinki about arbitration clauses (spring 2016, 2017 and 2018)
 - Moderator of panel on Participating in a panel on “Recognition and Enforcement of Arbitral Awards: Recent Trends” at the Faculty of Law of the University of Coimbra (fall 2016)
 - Participating in town hall debates at Women in Arbitration events at UNESCO in Paris, France, and in Geneva, Switzerland (2015)
 - Holding seminars on “International Energy Disputes” at the Energy Law LL.M of the University of Eastern Finland (fall 2015 and fall 2014)
 - Speaking at “Joint Operating Agreements: International Practices and Challenges” conference about “Dispute Resolution and Choice of Law Clauses in JOAs” in Lisbon (fall 2015)

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/tuuli-timonen-55160712/>



Tuuli Timonen
tuuli.timonen@timonenlegal.com
+ 358 40 7676 344

- Moderating a panel at Helsinki International Arbitration day on “Efficiency in International Arbitration: Whose Duty Is It?” (spring 2015)
- Speaking at a Young Arbitration Practitioners’ Event on “Neutrality of Party Appointed Arbitrators” in Tallinn (spring 2015)
- Lecturing on international arbitration at the Stockholm University (“Practical Challenges in International Arbitration” (fall 2011, fall 2013 and fall 2015)
- Lecturing at the University of Helsinki (“Current and Preferred Practices in International Arbitration” and the “Role of Scholarly Writing in International Arbitration”) (2013)
- Arbitrator and coach at the Willem C. Vis International Arbitration Moot Court, 2009 – 2012; 2014; 2018.